



Sekai Fleming

UX/UI Designer

Designer and creator dedicated towards delivering experiences that surpass the expectations of their audience. My combined passion for design and the curation of experience motivate and invigorate my creative endeavours and the interaction between them and their audiences.

Contact

Email
sekaifleming@gmail.com

Phone
(778) 984-8866

Website
sekaifleming.com

LinkedIn
[Sekai Fleming](#)

Education

2024 - Diploma - BCIT
New Media Design &
Web Development

2020 - Diploma - VCC
Fashion Design &
Production

Expertise

- UX / UI
- Graphic Design
- Wireframing
- User Testing
- User Research
- Prototyping
- App Development
- Information Architecture

Experience



Machine Operator

Cascadia Metals | 2021 - 2022

As a machine operator, I gained experience in quality control, data entry, and troubleshooting which have all contributed to my understanding of and delivery upon customer expectations for a product.

Intern / Styling Assistant

Lululemon | 2020 - 2021

At this internship, my responsibilities included creating style guides for upcoming seasons, styling for e-commerce and digital campaigns, and reviewing and documenting inventory.

Bartender

The Charlatan | 2018 - 2020

As a bartender I regularly worked in a fast-paced, stressful environment. In this role I managed customer expectations, organized workflow based on priority and productivity, and delivered consistent product; while also considering and maintaining customer experience and relationships.

Skills

- Figma
- HTML
- Illustrator
- CSS
- Photoshop
- JavaScript
- WordPress